
Stock, William 

1/31/2011 10:34:30 AM 

Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRH4); 'rst@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(rst@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E, Pipeline 2020 Decision Trees 

Ratty:

Additionally, large size copies of the decision trees have been expressed to you. You should receive 
them tomorrow.

Bill

From: Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)

Sent: Nonday, January 31, 2011 7:43 AN 
To: rst@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Stock, William

Subject: PG&E, Pipeline 2020 Decision Trees

Raffy, attached are copies of the PG&E Pipeline 2020 Decision Trees for Pipe and Valve Automation 
that we presented and discussed during the meeting and conference call between PG&E and the CPUC 
on Friday afternoon, January 28, 2011.

« File: Pipeline2020_Pipeline Decision Tree_25Jan2011[1].pptx » « File: 
Pipeline2020_Valve_Decision Tree_26Jan2011.pptx »

Printing instructions:

1. Select 11x17 paper
2. Make sure you are printing in color
3. Check the box that says "scale to fit paper"

PG&E has been working with industry experts to develop the attached decision trees and to create a 
written justification for each decision point and action. The Decision Tress are "Drafts" still under 
development, however, once finalized they will be used to help guide our actions under Pipeline 2020.

PG&E would welcome any questions or comments you may have on the Decision Trees. I can be 
reached at the email address above or via phone. Looking forward to hearing from you.

Thank You,

Todd Hogenson

SB GT&S 0054812

mailto:rst@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rst@cpuc.ca.gov


Director, Pipeline 2020 Engineering 
925-459-2152 (office) 
925-788-5296 (ceil)

SB GT&S 0054813


